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April 14, 2021 

To:  Mayor and Members of City Council     

From:  Paula Boggs Muething, City Manager              202101416 

Subject: Emergency Ordinance – Lead Hazard Reduction Grant Reconciliation 

Ordinance Amendment  

 

Attached is an Emergency Ordinance captioned: 

AMENDING Ordinance No. 304-2020 to authorize the City Manager to 

apply for, accept, and appropriate a grant in the amount of up to 

$3,500,000 from the United States Department of Housing and Urban 

Development Office of Lead Hazard Control and Healthy Homes, Lead 

Hazard Reduction Grant Program (CFDA 14.905) to Lead Hazard 

Control Research Grant Fund 387 for the purpose of identifying and 

controlling lead-based paint hazards in eligible, privately owned 

housing for low-income occupants.  

 

Approval of this Emergency Ordinance will amend Ordinance No. 0304-2020 to 

authorize the City Manager to apply for, accept, and appropriate a grant in the 

amount of up to $3,500,000 from the United States Department of Housing and 

Urban Development Office of Lead Hazard Control and Healthy Homes, Lead Hazard 

Reduction Grant Program (CFDA 14.905) to the unappropriated surplus of Lead 

Hazard Control Research Grant Fund 387 for the purpose of identifying and 

controlling lead-based paint hazards in eligible, privately owned housing for low-

income occupants. 

 

This grant requires a local match of $310,000, which will be provided by in-kind 

services from the General Fund, the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) 

Fund, and through private resources. 

 

There are no additional FTE associated with this grant. 

 

The reason for the emergency is the immediate need to timely accept the grant funds. 

 

The Administration recommends passage of this Emergency Ordinance. 

 

 

cc: Christopher A. Bigham, Assistant City Manager 

 Karen Alder, Finance Director 
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